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Fublic Service Company of Colorado C ~2OCTy 01981Attn: Mr. O. R. Lee, Vice President g- t
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P. O. Box 840 d
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M |Gentlemen:
j

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated September 25, 1981, commenting
on the Joint Emergency Excericse Procedures provided to you in our letter of
July 14, 1981. Two subjects addressed in your letter need further
clarification.

Schedule

La recoSgnize that it may not always be possible to predict the date of an
exercise some three months in advance. However, you must recognize
that we have numerous plants for which we must evaluate their annual exericses.
The reason for the three month advance notice is to enable the NRC to integrate )
your plant exercise into our overall schedule so that we can assign the necessary j
manpower to observe your exercise. If there is uncertainty in the date you '

provide us, your letter should so indicate.

Scenario

10 CFR 50 Appendix E.F.1. :;tates "A full-scale exercise which tests as much of
the licensee, State, and local emergency plans as is reasonably achievable
without mandatory public participation shall be conducted." The NRC's role is
to evaluate the licensee in several ways, one of which is the annual exercise.

f In order for the NRC to evaluate your program, we must review your Emergency
Plan, Emergency Procedures and observe your crercise. Our intent for the
scenario review is to alert you to areas where we believe there are omissions
or weaknesses in your scenario.
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Public Service of Colorado 2

Both of these subjects were discussed in a telephone conversation between
Johr T. Collins, Deputy Director, Region IV, and Mr. Don Warembourg of your
staff on October 7. If we can be of any further assistance, please don't
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely.
'
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- Karl V. Seyfrit

Director
,

cc: D. W. Warembourg, Nuclear Production,

Manager
Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Station
P. O. Box 368
Platteville, Colorado 80651

J. Gahr.1, Quality Assurance
(Same Address)
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